

From: [Michael Thompson](#)
To: [Miriam Boutwell](#)
Cc: [Deborah Smith](#); [Sue Steigerwald](#)
Subject: Re: Council Agenda
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:00:32 PM

Oh ok. Yes, I am fine with that. Just didn't want to commit funds to our current budget without Waynes ok.

Mike

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 3:55 PM, Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Sorry - I should have clarified. I realize it's not budgeted & have put in the Resolution language that this money will be budgeted in the FY 2018/19 budget. Will that work?

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
[200 North Alston Street](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
[251-952-4011](#)
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 3:53 PM, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Hi Miriam,

This is \$16k not currently in our budget, or do we have it in our budget and you just want to memorialize the grant application? If it is just memorializing a grant application I am fine with that, but if you are wanting to commit money on something that is not budgeted we need to seek Waynes ok to do so.

Mike

On Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 3:48 PM, Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Mike,

I need your permission to place an item on the Council agenda. This is for the AL Historical Commission CLG grant application. Deadline is 3/30 & Council won't meet until 4/2 so I need to memorialize the application.

As you know, the State had wanted us to apply for a residential historic district. After running this past several Council members, the consensus was not to do so at this time. The other thing the HC wanted us to ask for was training money to go to Iowa for the National Alliance of Preservation Commissions. We had to poll HC members & staff but there were no takers.

So when I checked back with the State, the possible feasibility study & a CAMP training came up as valid possibilities. Mary's still out of the office so I can't get in touch with her at this time. Poor Deborah is going to kill me but

I'm thinking maybe the proposed Resolution to memorialize application should cover both the CAMP & feasibility. The challenge is that I'm not sure how much to ask for both. The CAMP is usually \$5k + our match. The State website says "Grants range from \$500 to \$10,000 and require a 40% local match for total project cost." Should I ask for \$10,000 + \$6,667 (our 40% match) for a total of \$16,667?

If you're in agreement, may I place this on the Council agenda?

Thanks,
Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
[200 North Alston Street](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
[251-952-4011](#)
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org